
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 4th day of DECEMBER, 2012. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

RICHARD MARTIN, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 27th November 2012 
 

 
 

1 Question -  That the minutes of the Courts held on 6th and 9th November 2012 are 
correctly recorded?   

 
2 To pass a Vote of Thanks to the late Lord Mayor   

 
3 Resolutions on retirements, congratulatory resolutions, memorials, etc.   
 
4 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Friday, 

30th November 2012, for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Billingsgate   
 

 
5 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Monday, 

3rd December 2012, for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Tower   
 

 
6 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   

 
 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Alexander Graham de 
Courcy Barnes  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Putney, Wandsworth Shipwrights 

Elizabeth Jane Hosford  a Musician Little Thurrock, Grays, 
Essex 

Coopers 

Nicholas Patrick 
Hamilton Rucker  

a Lawyer Wandsworth Ironmongers 

Richard Charles 
Rafferty  

a Security Manager Sidcup, Bexley Security 
Professionals 

David Peter Robertson  a Software 
Company Director 

Wokingham, Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

Erica Christine Pienaar  a Head Teacher West Wickham, 
Bromley 

Leathersellers 

William Robert Stuart 
Lamb  

a Priest Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Pattenmakers 

Kevin Geoffrey Grix  a Lawyer St. Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Furniture Makers 

Philip John Boyce  an Abseiling 
Company Director  

Blackmore, Essex Pattenmakers 

Martin Andrew Hiscox  an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Sonning Eye, 
Oxfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Kenneth James 
Sanders  

an Electronics 
Engineer, retired  

Haynes, Bedfordshire Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

David Bruce Gates  a Category Director 
of Whisky 

Wassenaar, 
Netherlands 

Distillers 

David Julian Brown  a Sales Director Rushden, 
Northamptonshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Dusan Alexander 
Hamlin  

an Advertising 
Company Director 

Erith, Cambridgeshire Plumbers 

Peter Joseph Greenyer  an Aviation 
Company Director  

Bexleyheath, Bexley Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Linford Richard David 
Haggie  

a Digital Media 
Company Director 

Fulham, Hammersmith 
and Fulham 

Ironmongers 

Guy Titman  a Planning 
Technical Director 

Bitteswell, Lutterworth, 
Leicestershire 

Water 
Conservators 

Paul Campbell Jenkin  a Development and 
Infrastructure 
Consultant 

Bramley, Tadley, 
Hampshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Andrea Elizabeth 
Charman  

an Educationalist Redhill, Surrey Educators 

Brian David Haughton  an Arts Company 
Director 

Regents Park, 
Westminster 

Arts Scholars 

Anna Katherine Harvey 
Haughton  

an Arts Company 
Director  

Regents Park, 
Westminster 

Arts Scholars 

Giles Henry Edward 
Haughton  

an Arts Company 
Director 

Notting Hill, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Arts Scholars 

Franklin Marshall 
Stephens  

a Proxy Solicitation 
Company Director 

Finchley, Barnet Founders 

Penelope Janet Wendy 
Williams  

a Customer Service 
Executive, retired 

Shillingstone, Dorset Furniture Makers 

Roger Paul Dupenois  a Builder Epsom, Surrey Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Katharine Selina 
Bairstow  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Westminster Coopers 

James Cosby Cook  a Metropolitan 
Police Officer 

Croydon Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Mark Stuart Anderson  an Operations 
Manager 

Isleworth, Hounslow Farriers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jon Paul Horton  a Commercial 
Director 

Stalybridge, Cheshire Environmental 
Cleaners 

Peter John Drewe  a Head Teacher, 
retired 

Upminster, Havering Educators 

Geoffrey Charles 
Newman  

an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Sevenoaks, Kent Pattenmakers 

Colin Frank Harris  a Schoolmaster, 
retired 

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Wheelwrights 

Rasiklal Magudia  an Optometrist Buckhurst Hill, 
Redbridge 

Wheelwrights 

James Angus Bell  a Pharmaceutical 
Company Director, 
retired 

Northallerton, North 
Yorkshire 

Clockmakers 

Melissa Jayne Hardee  a Solicitor Camden Solicitors 
Stephen Edward Hunt  a Marketeer Stoke Newington, 

Hackney 
Horners 

Philip Kenneth Law  a Trade Association 
Director 

Hampstead, Camden Horners 

Alan Raymond  
Holland  

an Endodontic Clinic 
Company Director 

Stoke Bishop, Bristol Apothecaries 

Martin Gratton Parry  a Consultant 
Anaesthetist  

Plumpton Green, 
Sussex 

Apothecaries 

Susan Elizabeth 
Sharpe  

a Pharmaceutical 
Services Company 
Chief Executive 

Highgate, Camden Apothecaries 

Paul Michael O'Connell  a Stockbroker Chessington, Surrey Wheelwrights 
Mary-Ann Wright  a Solicitor Eltham, Greenwich Solicitors 
John Francis Collins  a Banker, retired Moreton, Essex Horners 
Richard William 
Wemyss Anson  

an Internet 
Company Director  

Balham, Wandsworth Information 
Technologists 

Ian David Ansell  a Consultant 
Pathologist, retired 

Blackheath, Lewisham Apothecaries 

John Henry Ozwell  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hampton in Arden, 
Warwickshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Sir Michael Charles 
Scholar, KCB 

a College President, 
retired 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Merchant Taylors 

Andrew James White  a Catering Company 
Director 

Swanmore, 
Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Jeanette Maria Allen  a Trust Chief 
Executive  

Speen, Princes 
Risborough, 
Buckinghamshire 

Farriers 

Jonathan Andrew 
Suckling  

a Solicitor Mayfield, Sussex Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Heather Eggins  an Academic Upper Holloway, 
Islington 

Educators 

Seonaid Mackenzie  an Investment 
Manager 

Wandsworth International 
Bankers 

Thomas Barnsley 
Haxworth  

a Construction 
Company Director 

Upperfield, 
Easeboune, Midhurst, 
Sussex 

Founders 

David Charles William 
Balston  

a Shipping Director Stogursey, Somerset Shipwrights 

Paul Daniel Spencer 
Ellis  

a Headmaster Reigate Surrey Educators 

Janet Spencer Ellis  a Teacher Reigate, Surrey Educators 
Simon John Reader  a Boatyard Director Topsham, Devon Shipwrights 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Lewis William Killcross 
Booth  

a Chief Financial 
Officer, retired 

Naples, Florida, 
United States of 
America 

Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Edward James Hardy  a Construction 
Consultant 

Ware, Hertfordshire Constructors 

Richard Craig Duncalf  a Luxury Goods 
Company Chairman 

Kensington and 
Chelsea 

World Traders 

Michael McArthur 
Allmond  

a Training Company 
Chairman, retired 

South Kensington, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Educators 

Thomas Norman 
Roger Horsfield  

a Firearms Dealer Sandbach, Cheshire Gunmakers 

Clifford Mark Sturt  a Patent Attorney Droxford, Hampshire Scriveners 
Stephen Martin Poston  an Optical 

Laboratory 
Manager 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Moira Elizabeth Jean 
Webb  

a Dispensing 
Optician 

Hackney Spectacle Makers 

Julian Wiles  a Lens Distribution 
Company Director 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Spectacle Makers 

Annette Joan Ball  a Dispensing 
Optician 

Castle Acre, Kings 
Lynn, Norfolk 

Spectacle Makers 

Philip  Mullins  a Director of 
Business 
Development 

Brockworth, 
Gloucestershire 

Spectacle Makers 

Grace Tanya Wang  a Financial Analyst Esher, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Benjamin David Oliver 
Blake  

a Marketing 
Manager 

Southwark Masons 

Alistair Stewart Burrow  a Solicitor, retired Bearsden, Glasgow Shipwrights 
David William Dyson  a Firearms 

Consultant 
Huddersfield, West 
Yorkshire 

Gunmakers 

Kathleen Louise Sherit  a Student Wapping, Tower 
Hamlets 

Educators 

Nicholas Charles 
Gibbon  

a Solicitor Brook Green, 
Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Curriers 

Peter Marshall Cooper, 
TD 

a Defence 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Bradley Green, Near 
Redditch, 
Worcestershire 

Gunmakers 

Ian Terence Hillier-
Brook  

a Management 
Consultant 

Danehill, Haywards 
Heath, Sussex 

Information 
Technologists 

Ian Ormond Michel  a Leather Merchant Stanwick, 
Northamptonshire 

Curriers 

Air Vice-Marshal Paul 
Ashley Atherton, OBE 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Alvescot, Bampton, 
Oxfordshire 

Fuellers 

Bennett Lionel Pape  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Shawford, Winchester, 
Hampshire 

World Traders 

Paul Sankey  a Utilities 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Willoughby Waterleys, 
Leicestershire 

Fuellers 

Mark Brendan 
Bendelow  

a Construction 
Company Director 

Berkhamsted, 
Hertfordshire 

Paviors 

Steven John Campbell 
Collins  

a Business 
Development 
Manager 

Letchworth Garden 
City, Hertfordshire 

Clockmakers 

Paul Charles Logan  a Geologist Whaddon, 
Buckinghamshire 

Turners 

Nigel John Hatherly  a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Leighton Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire 

Paviors 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Keith Johnson  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Durham, County 
Durham 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Brian Jenkins  a Sales Director, 
retired 

Claughton-on-Brock, 
Preston, Lancashire 

Brewers 

Roger Miles Fisher  a Civil Engineer Leighton Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire 

Constructors 

Mary Wing To  a Leather Designer Nunhead, Southwark Cordwainers 
Brendon Gerard Conry  a Consultant 

Radiologist 
Goudhurst, Kent Fruiterers 

Morris Lockwood  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Ewhurst, Cranleigh, 
Surrey 

Masons 

Paul James Bateman  a Technical 
Engineer 

Sevenoaks, Kent Lightmongers 

Howard Mark Burton  an Airline Pilot Buxted, Sussex Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Belinda Susan Kelway 
Phillips  

a Chartered 
Counselling 
Psychologist 

Battersea, 
Wandsworth 

Haberdashers 

Melanie Ann Molyneux  a Nurse, retired Monmouth, 
Monmouthshire 

Haberdashers 

Nicholas James Parr  an Insurance 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Marden, Kent Insurers 

Steven Paul Christy  a Ship Broking 
Company Director 

Shirley, Croydon Shipwrights 

David Peter James 
Coulling  

a Solicitor Spitalfields, Tower 
Hamlets 

Skinners 

Richard Philip Elliott  an Insurance 
Manager 

Wimbledon, Merton Insurers 

Barry Reynolds  an Insurance Broker  Potters Bar, 
Hertfordshire 

Insurers 

John Robert Beck  a Consultant Civil 
Engineer 

Oakmere, Cheshire Engineers 

Rose Evelyn Webb-
Carter  

a Charity Worker Fairford, 
Gloucestershire 

Farriers 

Grant Alexander 
Metcalfe Scott  

an Insurance Broker Rugby, Warwickshire Insurers 

David Michael Broome  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

Farnham Common, 
Buckinghamshire 

Insurers 

Susan Petronella 
Theadora Lenssen  

an Export Manager Jh Tegelen, The 
Netherlands 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Derek Hardy  a Business Adviser Silsoe, Bedfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Timothy John Birse  an Actuary Orpington, Bromley Actuaries 
Patrick Heugh Robert 
Eyre Evans  

a Club Chairman Closworth, Yeovil, 
Somerset 

Master Mariners 

Bryn David Jones  an Offshore Supply 
Company Director 

High Halden, Kent Master Mariners 

Phillip Michael Belcher  a Civil Servant Pimlico, Westminster Master Mariners 
Martin Grenville 
Rowland  

a Master Mariner, 
retired 

Hawarden, Flintshire Master Mariners 

Philip Joseph Rivers  a Maritime Historian 
and Author 

New Brinchang, 
Cameron Highlands, 
Malaysia 

Master Mariners 

Stuart Ross McQuaker  a Royal Naval 
Officer 

Kersey, Suffolk Master Mariners 

Mark Christopher 
David Ivinson  

a Finance Director Dunstable, 
Bedfordshire 

Carmen 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Robert Braithwaite, 
CBE, DL 

a Yacht 
Manufacturing 
Company President 

Poole, Dorset Shipwrights 

 
7 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Patrimony in 

the company named:-   
 

Name                                       Company 

Clare Burgess Cooper                    Skinners 

 
8 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Servitude in 

the company named:-   
 

Name                                       Company 

Philippa Thomas                            Merchant Taylor 

 
 


	Agenda

